From:  Deal, Matthew

Sent: 6/29/2010 11:27:19 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Summit Prep

Brian, you know as well as | do that whenever Peevey is in a meeting he controls the discussion
(whether he admits it or not). As such, Mike tends to jump around an agenda depending on how the
discussion goes. |think | have the formal task of moderating the meeting, but with the heavy hitters
there who knows what will happen. We can definitely take the lead on the relationship issues — it will
probably a combination of Peevey, Ryan, Clanon, Fitch, Lindh and me on that one.

Who will be attending from your end?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:46 AM

To: Deal, Matthew

Subject: Summit Prep

Matt - Sorry about the last note. Here is a revised agenda. | hope this works for you. On the
relationship section, Peter would like Mike to kick that off and give us feedback, before we chime in.
Also, Peter wants to know how the meeting will go. Is it going to follow the agenda ? Is Mike going to
moderate it 7 Any insight you might have would be helpful. Thx.
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